430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 6:07 PM

To: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: pending salary slips for the month of May 2023, For June 2023 salary.

Lo B oelu aa Jaal 8 g Dlialliall a6 &5 o) (il gal)
3007
2989
2953
2542
2535
2449
2386
1607

Thank you & Best Regards

L3
asgall
Waleed Alsharif 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Recruitment officer Tower 3, 4™ Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 55 289 2312
Email 114@daffah.sa
www.daffah.sa

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 10:38 AM

To: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: pending salary slips for the month of May 2023, For June 2023 salary.

Dear sir,

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of May 2023, For June 2023 salary.



Payslip Pool

EmpID %
3007
2080
2053
2079
2542
2533
2479
2475
2449
2388
1607

1301

Thank you & best regards,

asall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

MName =

Medhat Ssbry Abdelbar

Al Mohammed A

MOHAMED EZZELDIN ALY

Miyaz Babu

Mohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr

Moustat Kamel Mohamed Abdelrhim

Mohamed Abdalla Hassan Elnanaey

Raja Faisal Zaman Raja Qaiser Zaman

Basem Hassan Hassan Abdalla

Mahmoud Zaky Ali Ghozlan

Mohamed Ahmed Abdelstar Helal

Ahmed lbrahim Hussein Mohamed Zaher

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4% Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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